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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 9:56 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 7/17/2008 9:52:00 AM LAdministrative_ Parties_ Cousamer
Docket Number: 080273-TC DOCUMENT NO. 03992-0%
Filename / Path: 1:120081080273\080273VSM.doc TRIBUTI .
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ORDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE
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|2 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080273

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
B.C. TeleSystems, LL.C THO68 barbara@dctelesystemns.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, L1.C TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Technologies Management Inc, (08) rmorton@tminc.com No
Verizon Florida LL.C TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye J.willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 7/17/2008 a1 2:52:45 PM



STATE OF FLORIDA
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MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN s
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NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKCP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

JHublic Serfrice

O ommizsion

ADMINISTRATIVE

May 14, 2008

Robin Norton

Technologies Management, Inc.
Post Office Drawer 200

Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200

Re: Docket No. 080273-TC

Dear Ms. Norton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8673 by
D.C. TeleSystems, LLC, effective 5/13/08, which was filed in this office on May 13, 2008, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantiaily interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsetl at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@ppss.state.fl.us
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